		February 10, 2011
Memo
To:	Dr. Terry Baxter
From:	Egg Men Industries
Date:	01/27/11
Re:	Capstone Team Overview
Team Overview

There are three students in this team, named Egg Men Industries; Chad Ellsworth, Cyle Lainson, and Ryan Simmons.
Cyle Lainson – Team Leader
Chad Ellsworth – Head Documenter
Ryan Simmons – Head Researcher
As a team we will partition out the programming between us as our relevant experiences have been very similar, including several years of programming in the Java language along with a class in web programming. Unfortunately, none of us has had any experience with the iPhone Operating System (iOS) nor does anyone in our group own a Mac. Depending on the end requirements this may not be a problem. Creating a web based program would be challenging but not outside of our familiarity, and adjusting that system for the smaller screens of mobile devices should not prove too difficult. However, if we need to create an application for an iPhone we would need to become familiar with Objective-C along with the development kit XCode.
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